

Appendix I

List of Acronyms

| | |
|---------------|--|
| AHRQ | Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality. http://www.ahrq.gov/ |
| ALA | American Lung Association http://www.lungusa.org |
| ATS | Adult Tobacco Survey. http://apps.nccd.cdc.gov/OIT/search_pages/survey_details_list.asp?surveyList=14 |
| ATSDR | Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry. www.atsdr.cdc.gov |
| BRFSS | Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System. http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/ |
| BSB | Behavioral Surveillance Branch, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/index.htm |
| CDC | Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. www.cdc.gov |
| CMS | Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services. http://www.cms.hhs.gov/ |
| CPM | Core performance measures. |
| DACH | Division of Adult and Community Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dach/ |
| DASH | Division of Adolescent and School Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/about/index.htm |
| DDT | Division of Diabetes Translation, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. http://www.cdc.gov/diabetes/about/index.htm |
| GAO | U.S. Government Accountability Office. http://www.gao.gov/ |
| GPO | U.S. Government Printing Office. http://www.gpo.gov/ |
| GPRA | Government Performance and Results Act. http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/mgmt-gpra/index.html |
| HHS | U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. www.dhhs.gov |
| HP2010 | Healthy People 2010. www.health.gov/healthypeople |
| IOM | Institute of Medicine. http://www.iom.edu/ |
| MMWR | Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report. www.cdc.gov/mmwr |

| | |
|----------------|--|
| NACCHO | National Association of County & City Health Officials. http://www.naccho.org/ |
| NAEPP | National Asthma Education and Prevention Program. http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/about/naepp/ |
| NAHDO | National Association of Health Data Organizations. www.nahdo.org |
| NCCDPHP | National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/ |
| NCEH | National Center for Environmental Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. www.cdc.gov/nceh |
| NCHS | National Center for Health Statistics, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. www.cdc.gov/nchs |
| NCI | National Cancer Institute. http://www.cancer.gov/ |
| NHANES | National Health and Nutrition Examination Survey. www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhanes.htm |
| NHIS | National Health Interview Survey. http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/nhis.htm |
| NHLBI | National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute. http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/ |
| NIH | National Institutes of Health. http://www.nih.gov/ |
| NYTS | National Youth Tobacco Survey (2004). http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/NYTS/nyts2004.htm |
| OMB | Office of Management and Budget. http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/ |
| OSH | Office on Smoking and Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/ |
| PART | Program Assessment Rating Tool http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/part/ |
| PGO | Procurement and Grants Office, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. http://www.cdc.gov/about/funding.htm |
| SAMHSA | Substance Abuse & Mental Health Services Administration. http://www.samhsa.gov/ |
| SPO | Steps Program Office, Division of Adult and Community Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. http://www.cdc.gov/steps/ |
| USDA | U.S. Department of Agriculture. http://www.usda.gov/ |
| USPSTF | U.S. Preventive Services Task Force. http://www.ahrq.gov/clinic/uspstfix.htm |

WHO World Health Organization. <http://www.who.int/en/>

YMCA Young Men's Christian Association. <http://www.ymca.net/>

YRBSS Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System.
<http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/yrbs/index.htm>

References

1. Hoffman C, Rice D, Sung HY. Persons with chronic conditions: their prevalence and costs. *JAMA*. 1996;276:1473-9.
2. CDC. *The burden of chronic diseases and their risk factors: national and state perspectives 2004*. Atlanta, GA: HHS, CDC; 2004. Available at: <http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/burdenbook2004>
3. Flegal KM, Graubard BI, Williamson DF, Gail MH. Excess deaths associated with underweight, overweight, and obesity. *JAMA*. 2005;293:1861-1867.
4. Colditz GA. Economic costs of obesity and inactivity. *Medicine & Science in Sports & Exercise*. 1999;31:S663-S667.
5. CDC. *National diabetes fact sheet: general information and national estimates on diabetes in the United States, 2005*. Atlanta, GA: HHS, CDC; 2005. Available at: http://www.cdc.gov/diabetes/pubs/pdf/ndfs_2005.pdf
6. ALA. *Trends in asthma morbidity and mortality 2005* [online]. 2005. Available at: <http://www.lungusa.org/site/pp.asp?c=dvLUK900E&b=33347>
7. Pratt M, Macera CA, Wang G. Higher direct medical costs associated with physical inactivity. *The Physician and Sports Medicine*. 2000;28(10). Available at: http://www.physsportsmed.com/issues/2000/10_00/pratt.htm
8. CDC. Annual smoking-attributable mortality, years of potential life lost, and economic costs – U.S., 1995-1999. *MMWR*. 2002;51(14):300-3. Available at: <http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/mm5114a2.htm#top>
9. IOM. *The future of the public's health in the 21st century*. Washington, DC: The National Academies Press; 2003. Available at: <http://www.iom.edu/CMS/3793/4720/4304.aspx>
10. Program Announcement 03135: Steps to a HealthierUS: a community-focused initiative to reduce the burden of asthma, diabetes, and obesity. *Fed Regist* 2003 May 20; 68(90):25035-47. Available at: <http://a257.g.akamaitech.net/7/257/2422/14mar20010800/edocket.access.gpo.gov/2003/03-10986.htm>
11. Program Announcement 04234: Steps to a HealthierUS: a community-focused initiative to reduce the burden of asthma, diabetes, and obesity. *Fed Regist* 2004 May 7; 69(89):25801-16. Available at: <http://www.healthierus.gov/steps/rfa/May2004RFA.htm>
12. Program Announcement 04134: Steps to a HealthierUS: national organization partnerships. *Fed Regist* 2004 April 23; 69(79):22055-60. Available at: <http://www.healthierus.gov/steps/rfa/2004OrgsRFA/FR04232004.htm>
13. W. K. Kellogg Foundation (U.S.). *Logic model development guide*. Battle Creek (MI): W. K. Kellogg Foundation; 2001.
14. National Cancer Institute (NCI). *Theory at a glance: a guide for health promotion practice* (2nd edition). U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, 2005. Available at <https://cissecure.nci.nih.gov/ncipubs/details.asp?pid=1302>.
15. McLeroy KR, Bigeau D, Steckler A, Glanz K. An ecological perspective on health promotion programs. *Health Education Quarterly* 15(4): 351-377, 1988.

-
16. National Public Health Partnership (NPHP). *Integrated Public Health Practice: Supporting and Strengthening Local Action*. 2001. Available at: <http://www.nphp.gov.au/publications/strategies/integpg-discuss.pdf>
 17. U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Office of the Director, Office of Strategy and Innovation. *Introduction to program evaluation for public health programs: A self-study guide*. Atlanta, GA: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, 2005.
 18. Patton MQ. *Utilization-focused evaluation: the new century text*, 3rd edition. Thousand Oaks (CA): SAGE Publications; 1997.
 19. GAO. *Performance measurement and evaluation: definitions and relationships*. (Publication Number GAO-05-739SP). Washington, D.C.: Government Accountability Office; 2005. Available at: <http://www.gao.gov/new.items/d05739sp.pdf>
 20. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. *Framework for program evaluation in public health practice*. MMWR 1999;48(No. RR-11):1–40. Available from: URL: <http://www.cdc.gov/eval/framework.htm>.
 21. Newcomer, K.E. Using performance measurement to improve programs. *New Directions for Evaluation*. 1997;(75): 5-14.
 22. National Performance Review. *Serving the American public: best practices in performance measurement: benchmarking study report* [online]. 1997. Available at: <http://govinfo.library.unt.edu/npr/library/papers/benchmrk/nprbook.html>
 23. Clinton, WJ. Remarks on signing the Government Performance and Results Act of 1993 and an exchange with reporters. *Weekly Compilation of Presidential Documents: 1993*. Government Printing Office [online]. Available at: <http://frwebgate2.access.gpo.gov/cgi-bin/waisgate.cgi?WAISdocID=64467561403+0+0+0&WAIAction=retrieve>
 24. HHS. *Assisting performance measurement initiatives in health and human services programs: community level indicators* [online]. 1998. <http://aspe.os.dhhs.gov/progsys/perfmeas/>
 25. CDC. *Vision, Mission, Core Values, and Pledge* [online]. 2006. Available at: <http://www.cdc.gov/about/mission.htm>
 26. One Hundred Third Congress of the United States of America. *Government performance and results act of 1993* [online]. 1993. Available at: <http://govinfo.library.unt.edu/npr/library/misc/s20.html>
 27. MacDonald G, Starr G, Schooley M, Yee SL, Klimowski K, Turner K. *Introduction to program evaluation for comprehensive tobacco control programs*. Atlanta, GA: CDC; 2001. Available at http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/evaluation_manual/Evaluation.pdf
 28. IOM. *Improving health in the community: a role for performance monitoring*. Washington, DC: The National Academies Press; 1997. Available at: <http://www.nap.edu/catalog/5298.html>
 29. Steckler A, Linnan L, eds. *Process evaluation in public health interventions*. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass; 2002.
 30. Zaza S, Bris PA, Harris KW (eds). *Guide to community preventive services: what works to promote health*. Task Force on Community Preventive Services. New York, NY: Oxford University Press; 2005.

-
31. HHS. *Healthy People 2010: Understanding and Improving Health*. 2nd ed. Washington, DC: U.S. Government Printing Office; November 2000. Available at: <http://www.healthypeople.gov/Document/tableofcontents.htm#under>
 32. CDC. *Introduction to program evaluation for public health programs: a self-study guide*. Atlanta, GA: HHS, CDC Office of the Director, Office of Strategy and Innovation; 2005.
 33. Mish F (ed.). *Merriam-Webster's Collegiate Dictionary*. Springfield, MA: Merriam-Webster, Inc.; 1994.
 34. Perrin E & Koshel J (eds.). *Assessment of performance measures for public health, substance abuse, and mental health*. Panel on Performance Measures and Data for Public Health Performance Partnership Grants, National Research Council. Washington, DC: National Academy Press; 1997.
 35. Mercer S, MacDonald G, & Green L. Participatory research and evaluation: from best practices for all states to achievable practices within each state in the context of the Master Settlement Agreement. *Health Promotion Practice*. 2004;5(3):167S-178S.
 36. Joint Committee on Standards for Educational Evaluation. *The program evaluation standards, 2nd ed.* Thousand Oaks, CA: SAGE Publications; 1994.
 37. OMB. *Program assessment rating tool (PART)* [online]. 2006. Available at <http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/part/>
 38. CDC. Indicators for chronic disease surveillance. *MMWR*. 2004;53(RR11):1-6. Available at: <http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/rr5311a1.htm>
 39. CDC. Updated guidelines for evaluating public health surveillance systems. *MMWR*. 2001;50(RR13):1-35. Available at: <http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/rr5013a1.htm>
 40. CDC. *Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS)* [online]. 2006. Available at: <http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/index.htm>
 41. CDC. *YRBSS: Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System* [online]. 2006. Available at: <http://www.cdc.gov/HealthyYouth/yrbs/index.htm>
 42. USAID. Guidelines for indicator and data quality. *Performance Monitoring and Evaluation TIPS*. 1998; 12:1-12. Available at: http://pdf.usaid.gov/pdf_docs/PNACA927.pdf
 43. Starr G, Rogers T, Schooley M, Porter S, Wiesen E, Jamison N. *Key outcome indicators for evaluating comprehensive tobacco control programs*. Atlanta, GA: CDC; 2005.
 44. USPSTF. *Guide to Clinical Preventive Services, 2005*. (Publication No. AHRQ 05-0570). Rockville, MD: Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality; 2005. Available at: <http://www.ahrq.gov/clinic/pocketgd.htm>